From: Charkowicz, Ed
Sent: 7/8/2014 10:38:47 AM

Tom, Jonathan P. (jonathan.tom@cpuc.ca.gov); Walker, Cynthia
To: (cynthia.walker@cpuc.ca.gov); Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1); Eisenman, Eric
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EXE3);
[Redacted | Brooks, Donald J.
(donald.brooks@cpuc.ca.gov); Kito, Michele (michele.kito@cpuc.ca.gov);
Malvadkar, Partha (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=P2M1); Gubman,
Joanna (Joanna.Gubman@cpuc.ca.gov); |Redacted \

|Redacted |Meck) Alan

(Alan. Meck@cpuc.ca.gov)|Redacted |

[Redacted |

[Redacted |

Hook, Charlyn A. (charlyn.hook@cpuc.ca.gov); Kahlon, Gurbux

Ce: (gurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov); Clay, Christopher (christopher.clay@cpuc.ca.gov);
Morey, Candace (candace.morey@cpuc.ca.gov); Ikle, Judith
(judith.ikle@cpuc.ca.gov); Strauss, Robert L. (robert.strauss@cpuc.ca.gov);
Randolph, Edward F. (edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov); Sterkel, Merideth Molly
(MeridethMolly.Sterkel@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:

Subject: Major Market Initiatives and Outcomes Discussion with PG&E.

Purpose:
Discuss major market initiatives and outcomes with PG&E.

Initially topics include:

Flexible Ramping Product
Commitment Cost Enhancements
FRACMOO

Reliability Services

Load Granularity

Fall Rollout of EIM/FNME

o 0 O O O ©

If you have changes to the agenda or other major ISO market initiatives you would like to
discuss let me know.

If there is someone who has an interest in these topics please forward the invite to them.

Regards,

SB GT&S 0766406
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Ed C.
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